CITY OF ARDMORE
CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE

Council Letter No. . 200
Meeting Date: January 18, 2022

Mayor and City Commission
City of Ardmore, Oklahoma

Re:  Ardmore Tourism Authority Appointments

Dear Commission Members:

It is the recommendation of the Ardmore Tourism Authority to appoint the following individuals
to the Ardmore Tourism Authority Board of Trustees:

Appointment of Steven Harris to Serve a First Three Year Term (Expire Date: January 2025)
Appointment of Mitesh Patel to Serve a First Three Year Term (Expire Date: January 2025)

Re-Appointment of Ken Bohannon to Serve a Second Three Year Term (Expire Date: January
2025)

Staff respectfully recommends approval of the appointments to the Ardmore Tourism Authority.
Respectfully submitted,

A fetiglet

Kevin Boatright
City Manager



